
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

West Jordan, Utah 

 

Intradistrict Communication 
 
DATE:  Thursday, July 28, 2022 

 

TO:  All School Administrators  

  

FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching & Learning 

  Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability 

   

SUBJECT: English Learner Student Profile Dashboards 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The English Learner Student Profiles dashboards have now been updated with 2022 WIDA Access, 

Acadience Reading, Acadience Math, RISE, Utah Aspire Plus, and ACT data. 

 

This dashboard is unique in that it offers an assessment profile of all existing assessment data for 

individual EL students. For a single EL student, the student profile dashboard will allow school 

administrators to see the assessment history for any EL student that has a WIDA Access score. 

 

The English Learner Student Profile dashboards may be used to help determine EL plans, target 

students for specific interventions and support, or provide relevant assessment data as part of 

student support team discussions around specific EL students. 

 

For elementary EL students, school administrators can see current and historical assessment data for 

the WIDA Access, Acadience Reading, Acadience Math and RISE. 

 

For middle school EL students, school administrators can see current and historical assessment data 

for the WIDA Access, Acadience Reading, and RISE. 

 

For high school EL students, school administrators can see current and historical assessment data 

for the WIDA Access, Utah Aspire Plus, the 11th grade administration of the ACT, attendance, and 

course grades. 

 

School administrators may access the English Learner Student Profile dashboards here. 

 

For questions about the student profile dashboards, please contact Brooke Anderson or Ben 

Jameson in Evaluation, Research & Accountability. 

 

https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/projects/141524?:origin=card_share_link

